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5th February, 1985.
JAS/XMH
Dr. T.J. Snape,
Blood Products Laboratory,
Dagger Lane,
Elstree,
Herts WD6 3BX.

Dear Dr. Snape,

Re: Supplies of Heated Factor VIII Concentrates.

Thank you for your letter of 24th January 1985. I am writing to apply

He is| GRO-A |, date of birthGRO-A77, and he used 22,870 units of

factor VIII supplied from this centre in 1984. He is a Category 2
patient according to your protocol.

I estimate that we shall require approximately 2,000 units factor VIII per
month for this patient.

With best wishes,

Yours sincerely,

GRO-C

Janet A. Shirley,
Consultant Haematologist.
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